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Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital>

A 4

Taipan Retirement Benefits Scheme - tax return data request

info@tonycarson.com <info@tonycarson.com> 12 November 2023 at 13:21
To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>
Cc: Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital>

Emily , nothing changed since last year — no income no anything.

Regards

Tony Carson

+447711190933

From: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Date: Thursday, 9 November 2023 at 16:58

To: "info@tonycarson.com" <info@tonycarson.com>

Cc: Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital>

Subject: Taipan Retirement Benefits Scheme - tax return data request

Hi Tony,
How are you?
We are preparing your scheme return and require some data as at 05.04.23 please:

Investment Unit Trust/OEIC
Automated Intelligence

I look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Emily McAlister

Retirement
Capital
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Web. https://retirement.capital
Phone: 0330 311 0088

Email: emily@retirement.capital

Data Processing Centre
Retirement.Capital

Venture Wales Building

Merthyr Tydfil Industrial Business Park
Merthyr Tydfil

Wales

CF48 4DR

Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or consultants on any subject not covered
by a signed terms of engagement is given without liability for any advice or mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential
and intended solely for the addressee. It and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender at data@retirement.capital as soon as possible and delete this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.
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